
 
Answers to Questions 3/4/2016 

 
1. Will the engineer that Collin County retains help the county identify projects in need of 

rehabilitation or have those already been identified?  
 
Answer:  Projects have been identified. 
 

2. If the projects have already been identified, could you please provide a listing of them 
and a general construction cost of each so that we may better answer questions 5.20 and 
5.21? 
 
Answer:  We do not know the cost because we do not know the extent of the repairs that 
need to be done.  CR 637 bridge is a possible repair.  See next page for location. 
 

3. On question 5.22, would you please provide the schedule for these projects – or are we to 
assume that Collin County in general will require an expedited schedule? 
 
Answer:  5.22 is a hypothetical question. 
 

4. On several questions, you ask respondents to provide examples of “any combination of 
three projects listed in response to 5.11.” Our question: Would you please clarify what 
you mean? Does this mean that our answer must include 3 examples?  
 
Answer:  Yes, at least 3 examples. 
 

5. In section 3.1 of the RFQ, it states that the county is seeking services to assist with the 
development of the Outer Loop. Could you please explain the relationship between the 
county’s rehabilitation projects with the Outer Loop? 
 
Answer:  This is an error and will be corrected. 
 

6. In section 5.0, there are two 5.12 questions (before and after the section on Respondent’s 
Knowledge of Best Practices), and there is not a 5.18. Would you please clarify how 
you’d like us to adjust the numbering? 
 
Answer:  This is an error and will be corrected. 
 

7. Could you please identify the members of the selection committee so we do not contact 
them?   
 
Answer:  Please see document – Information Regarding Conflict of Interest 
Questionnaire 
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CR 637 BRIDGE ISSUE

2,600' +/-
From FM 6 / Cook

 33° 2'26.91"N
 96°20'41.80"W
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